

## Law Enforcement Certification

A-B Tech's Basic Law Enforcement Training program is specifically in compliance with the requirements for law enforcement officer certification in North Carolina. Students must be sponsored by a NC law enforcement agency and accepted through a specific BLET application process. A-B Tech's program is not intended to transfer to or be honored by any state other than North Carolina, however other states may honor NC training or certification.

For information regarding reciprocity from North Carolina to other states, contact that state for their current rules and guidelines.

Alabama; Alabama Peace Officers Standards and Training Commission (334) 242-4045

<http://www.apostc.state.al.us/>

Alaska; Alaska Dept of Public Safety, Police Standards Council (907) 465-4378

<https://dps.alaska.gov/APSC/Home>

Arizona; Arizona Peace Officer Standards and Training Board (602) 223-2514

<https://post.az.gov/>

Arkansas; Arkansas Commission on Law Enforcement Standards and Training (870) 574-1810

<https://www.clest.org/>

California; California Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training (916) 227-3909

<https://post.ca.gov/>

Colorado; Colorado Peace Officer Standards and Training (720) 508-6725

<https://www.colorado.gov/post>

Connecticut; Connecticut State Police Officer Standards and Training Council (203) 238-6505

<https://portal.ct.gov/POST>

Delaware; Delaware Council on Police Training

<http://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title1/800/801.shtml>

District of Columbia; DC Police Officers Standards and Training Board (202) 727-9099

<https://mpdc.dc.gov/page/dc-post-board-police-officers-standards-and-training-board>

Florida; Florida Department of Law Enforcement (850) 410-8600

<http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Officer-Requirements/How-to-Become-an-Officer.aspx>

Georgia; Georgia Peace Officer Standards and Training Council (770) 732-5974

<https://www.gapost.org/>

Hawaii; State of Hawaii Criminal Justice Division

<http://ag.hawaii.gov/cjd/law-enforcement-index-page/>

Idaho; Idaho Peace Officer Standards & Training (208) 884-7316

<https://www.post.idaho.gov/certifications/Certifications.html>

Illinois; Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board (217) 782-4540

<http://www.ptb.illinois.gov/>

Indiana; Indiana Law Enforcement Academy (317) 839-5191

<https://www.in.gov/ilea/>

Iowa; Iowa Law Enforcement Academy (515) 725-9600

<https://ileatraining.org/default.aspx/MenuItemID/107/MenuGroup/Home.htm>

Kansas; Kansas Commission on Peace Officers' Standards and Training (316) 832-9906

<https://www.kscpost.org/certification.php>

Kentucky; Kentucky Law Enforcement Council (859) 622-6218  
<https://klecs.ky.gov/>

Louisiana; Louisiana Peace Officer Standards and Training Council (225) 342-1500  
<http://www.lcle.la.gov/programs/post.asp>

Maine; Maine Criminal Justice Academy (207) 877-8000  
<https://www.maine.gov/dps/mcja/index.shtml>

Maryland; Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission (410) 875-3400  
<https://mdle.net/standards.htm>

Massachusetts; Massachusetts Municipal Police Training Committee (781) 437-0300  
<https://www.mass.gov/orgs/municipal-police-training-committee>

Michigan; Michigan Commission on Law Enforcement Standards (517) 636-7864  
<https://www.michigan.gov/mcoles/>

Minnesota; Minnesota Board of Peace Officer Standards and Training (651) 643-3060  
<https://dps.mn.gov/entity/post/Pages/default.aspx>

Mississippi; Mississippi Board on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Training (601) 987-1212  
<https://www.dps.state.ms.us/divisions/public-safety-planning/office-of-standards-and-training/board-on-law-enforcement-officer-standards-and-training-bleost/>

Missouri; Missouri Peace Officer Standards and Training (573) 751-3409  
<https://dps.mo.gov/dir/programs/post/>

Montana; Montana Public Safety Officer Standards & Training  
<https://dojmt.gov/post/post-certification-requirements/>

Nebraska; Nebraska Law Enforcement Certification Standards (308) 385-6030  
<http://nletc.nebraska.gov/reciprocity.html>

Nevada; Nevada Peace Officer Standards and Training (775) 687-7678  
<http://post.nv.gov/>

New Hampshire; New Hampshire Police Standards & Training Council (603) 271-2133  
<https://www.pstc.nh.gov/>

New Jersey; New Jersey Police Training Commission  
<https://www.state.nj.us/lps/dcj/njptc/home.htm>

New Mexico; NM Law Enforcement Academy (505) 827-9251  
<https://www.lea.nm.gov/>

New York; New York Division of Criminal Justice Services (518) 457-2667  
<https://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/ops/training/>

North Carolina; NC Law Enforcement Training and Standards  
<https://www.ncdoj.gov/About-DOJ/Law-Enforcement-Training-and-Standards.aspx>

North Dakota; North Dakota Peace Officer Standards and Training (701) 328-5529  
<http://www.post.nd.gov/>

Ohio; Ohio Peace Officer Training Academy (800) 282-0515  
<https://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/Law-Enforcement/Ohio-Peace-Officer-Training-Academy>

Oklahoma; Oklahoma Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training (404) 239-5100  
<https://www.ok.gov/cleet/>

Oregon; Oregon DPSST Criminal Justice (503) 378-4411  
<https://www.oregon.gov/dpsst/cj/Pages/default.aspx>

Pennsylvania; Pennsylvania Municipal Police Officers' Education and Training Commission (717)346-4086

<https://mpoetc.psp.pa.gov/Pages/mpoetc.aspx>

Rhode Island; Rhode Island Police Officers Commission of Standards and Training (401) 722-5808

<http://rimpa.ri.gov/post/index.php>

South Carolina; South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy (803) 896-4399

<https://sccja.sc.gov/training-support/out-state-transfers>

South Dakota; South Dakota Law Enforcement Officers Standards and Training Commission (605) 773-3584

<https://atg.sd.gov/LawEnforcement/training/commission.aspx>

Tennessee; Tennessee Peace Officer Standards & Training Commission (615) 741-2241

<https://www.tn.gov/commerce/post.html>

Texas; Texas Commission on Law Enforcement (512) 936-7700

<https://www.tcole.texas.gov/content/out-state-peace-officers>

Utah; Utah Peace Officer Standards and Training (801) 256-2300

<https://post.utah.gov/prospective-officers/requirements-to-become-certified/>

Vermont; Vermont Criminal Justice Training Council (802) 483-6228

<https://vcjtc.vermont.gov/>

Virginia; Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services

<https://www.dcjs.virginia.gov/law-enforcement/programs/compulsory-minimum-training-standards>

Washington; Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission (360) 486-2431

[https://fortress.wa.gov/cjtc/www/index.php?option=com\\_content&view=article&id=8&Itemid=37](https://fortress.wa.gov/cjtc/www/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=8&Itemid=37)

West Virginia; West Virginia Division of Justice & Community Services (304) 766-5847

<https://djcs.wv.gov/law-enforcement-professional-standards/Pages/default.aspx>

Wisconsin; Wisconsin Law Enforcement (608) 266-8800

<https://wilenet.org/html/career/index.html>

Wyoming; Wyoming Peace Officers Standards and Training Commission (307) 358-8213

<http://ag.wyo.gov/post-home-page>